

MEETING MINUTES

January 14, 2020

Atkinson Elementary PTA

General Membership Meeting

Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020

Time: 6:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m

Location: Atkinson Library (childcare for children ages 5 and up provided in cafeteria)

*Children under 5 are welcome to accompany parent in library

- Call to Order @ 6:36pm
- November Meeting Minutes Approval
 - Motion to approve Kendra, 2nd Harmony; approved as presented.
- Principal's Report
 - Atkinson Climate Team's Current Work
 - Jennifer walked through a slide presentation
 - Working on continuous improvement plan
 - Academic Learning and School Climate
 - Academic Learning
 - math and reading
 - drafted preliminary goals
 - Jennifer is meeting bi-weekly with staff to develop a strategy to improve reading scores, specifically
 - School Climate
 - culturally responsive teaching strategies
 - inclusion practices for all students
 - family engagement
 - SWIFT Grant - Annual assessment Fidelity Implementation Tool
 - Scores trended up and dropped significantly this fall. Infers that changing of school leadership is critical.
 - Historical experience is still here so will not take 6 years to rebuild
 - Goal is to continue participating in these assessments. PPS is now using this district wide.
 - Harmony indicated that there might be budget related influence on the data as budgets were cut starting in 18-19 school year.
 - How do we recapture neighborhood families so we do not keep decreasing enrollment? Discussion started in Amigos last week. Need help advertising Atkinson, especially incoming kindergarten and Native Spanish speakers for immersion program. Transportation may be an issue. Boundaries are under development now.
 - staffing decisions are started in February but all these meetings have been cancelled.
 - Only 30 neighborhood kindergartners this year
 - Need to focus on all grade levels, not just kindergarten
 - Dulce is starting a tracking sheet of where fliers were sent; Jennifer has spreadsheet and added items.
 - South Tabor Neighborhood, Montavilla, Nextdoor
 - Group brainstormed a long list of additional sites for fliers
 - Neighborhood associations
 - Carlos Marquez is interested in a board position

- Vice President's Report
 - Update on elections of PTA Officers for 2020-2021
 - 5 open board positions next year: President, VP (2x), Secretary, Treasurer
 - Nominating committee.
 - Will work to recruit new board members
 - Proposed Nominating Committee: Allison Lugo-Knapp, Constance San Juan, Kathy Warner, Kim Medic (alternate)
 - Motion to elect, Beth, 2nd Emily Lilywhite; elected unanimously as presented
 - Kim J handed out fliers of open positions

- Treasurer's Report - Budget Report (Attachment A)
 - Re-issued reimbursement checks that were not cashed in time.
 - Movie night was added to budget per vote at November General Mtg..
 - Dine-out fundraisers all deposited.
 - Kendra brought up that electrical and sound equipment is failing and really needs to be replaced. Jennifer mentioned it would be great for a PTA budget item. Harmony recommended looking into a grant to fund new equipment.

- Outdoor Learning Garden Report
 - Pizza day on Jan 23
 - Lunar New Year Feb 21
 - t-shirt drive this spring - will need help organizing
 - This Friday at 8:45am is OLG meeting
 - Still looking for event coordinator to help organize extra events. Danielle has reached out to Ally Lundberg (mom in kindergarten)

- Committee Reports
 - Lunar New Year Cultural Night
 - Feb 21
 - salad roll lessons with 5th graders
 - White Lotus Lion Dance; also starting a recruitment program they may test at the event
 - Raffle will include a set of 4 park passes to Disneyland/California Adventure
 - Looking at substituting a sun-butter sauce for the peanut sauce.
 - Amigos
 - Cancelled Dia Tre Los Magos (Three Kings) celebration this year. Re-looking at how to include the event next year
 - New flier to recruit new members
 - Chess Club
 - Initial interest, but has trailed off. Good regular crew, need more girls. There is more space. Mr. Barr and a couple of parents have been helping out.
 - Emergency Preparedness Committee - no report
 - Running Club
 - This will be Sheryl's last year as chair of program. Liz Wagner is interested in staying on as co-chair, but does not want to be the public face of running club. Meeting with Jennifer to look into expanding to additional days. Time commitment 4 hours a week once it's set up, some during the school days (running club days), some outside of school hours. Three committee members help with posting results, prizes, processing data. Chair organizes the start (cards, grant, facilitation, etc.)
 - Plan is to have three recesses, but not overlapping (per principal)
 - Discussion occurred if this could be run by a staff member and included as PE time
 - Auction Committee
 - Next meeting Thursday night

- Working on procurements
 - Need live auction items, e.g. houses, events, etc.
 - Disney 4 ticket sets will be part of live auction.
- Open Discussion
 - Question was asked why the overnight is not happening this year? ½ neighborhood and 5th grade immersion classes are not going due to lack of teacher interest. Van indicated a lot of kids are very disappointed with not going. Can the PTA still provide funding if it is not a teacher or school led event? This has been occurring for so many years kids are expecting this. Came up at board meeting as well. Is there something that would help the teachers want to go? Jennifer said the MSED website states it is for 4th grade or mixed grades. Jennifer volunteered to start conversation with teachers on what it would take to reinstate the program. Board needs to decide at the next meeting to vote approval for funding just the one 4th grade class going on an overnight. Field trips are all up to the teachers and overnite trips cannot be mandated. Atkinson classes go on quite a few field trips. One staff meeting in March will be dedicated to field trips. Every class seems to be out on their own in scheduling without a schoolwide framework, establish the system. PTA sees where field trip funding is spent and has noticed discrepancies between classes. Goal is to have classes have equitable opportunities.
 - Announcements - none

January 2020

- 6th: Atkinson Basketball Games Begins (Grades 3-5), Schedule TBA
- 10th: Amigos Committee Meeting (All Welcome!), 9 a.m. in Cafeteria
- 10th: **CANCELLED!** Dia de los Reyes Magos Celebration, 6:30-8:30 p.m., Cafeteria
- 14th: **PTA Meeting (All Welcome), 6:30-8:00 p.m., Atkinson Library** (childcare provided)
- 17th: Outdoor Learning Gardens Meeting (All Welcome!), 8:45 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.
- 23rd: 3rd Grade Pizza Day in the Gardens (**Revised From 31st**)
- 31st: Atkinson PTA Movie Night (All Welcome!), Cafeteria (**Tentative**)

February 2020

- 11th: **PTA Meeting (All Welcome!), 6:30-8:00 p.m.,Atkinson Library** (childcare provided)
- 21st: Lunar New Year Celebration (All Welcome!), 6:30-8:30 p.m., Atkinson Cafeteria

- Adjournment at 8:08
****Next PTA General Meeting: Tuesday, February 11th, 6:30 pm – 8:00 pm**

Attachments:

Attachment A - Budget Report

Prepared by Kathryn Warner, Secretary Presented on 2/11/2020. Approved as Written

Secretary

President

PROYECTO DE ACTA

14 de enero de 2020

Atkinson Primariadel PTA

Reunión de miembrogeneral

Fecha: Martes,de enero 14de,2020

Tiempo: 6:30 pm - 8:00 pm

Lugar: Biblioteca Atkinson (se ofrece cuidado de niños para niños de 5 años en adelante en la cafetería)

* Los niños menores de 5 años pueden acompañar a los padres en la biblioteca

- Llamado al pedido a las 6:36 pm
- Reunión de noviembre Minutos Approval
 - Propuesta para aprobar Kendra, segundo Armonía; aprobado como presentado.
- Informe de la directora
 - Trabajo actual del equipo climático de Atkinson
 - Jennifer caminó a través de una presentación de diapositivas
 - Trabajando en un plan de mejora continua
 - Aprendizaje académico y clima escolar
 - Aprendizaje académico
 - Matemáticas y lectura
 - borrador de metas preliminares
 - Jennifer se reúne dos veces por semana con el personal para desarrollar una estrategia para mejorar los puntajes de lectura, específicamente la
 - escuela Clima
 - culturalmente receptivo estrategias de enseñanza
 - prácticas de inclusión para todos los estudiantes
 - participación familiar
 - Subvención SWIFT - Evaluación anual Herramienta de implementación de fidelidad Los
 - puntajes aumentaron y disminuyeron significativamente este otoño. Infiere que cambiar el liderazgo escolar es fundamental.
 - La experiencia histórica todavía está aquí, por lo que no tomará 6 años reconstruir. El
 - objetivo es continuar participando en estas evaluaciones. PPS ahora está utilizando este distrito en todo el distrito.
 - Harmony indicó que podría haber influencia relacionada con el presupuesto en los datos ya que los presupuestos se recortaron a partir del año escolar 18-19.
 - ¿Cómo recuperamos a las familias del vecindario para que no sigamos disminuyendo la inscripción? La discusión comenzó en Amigos la semana pasada. Necesito ayuda para anunciar Atkinson, especialmente para estudiantes de kindergarten y nativos de español para el programa de inmersión. El transporte puede ser un problema. Los límites están en desarrollo ahora.
 - las decisiones de personal comienzan en febrero, pero todas estas reuniones han sido canceladas.
 - Este año, solo 30 niños de jardín de infantes del vecindario
 - necesitan concentrarse en todos los niveles de grado, no solo en el jardín de infantes.

- Dulce está comenzando una hoja de seguimiento de dónde se enviaron los volantes; Jennifer tiene una hoja de cálculo y elementos agregados.
 - South Tabor Neighborhood, Montavilla, Nextdoor
 - Group hizo una lluvia de ideas sobre una larga lista de sitios adicionales para volantes
 - Asociaciones vecinales
 - Carlos Márquez está interesado en un puesto en la junta
- del informe del vicepresidente
 - Actualización sobre las elecciones de los funcionarios de la PTA para 2020-2021
 - 5 puestos abiertos en la junta el próximo año: Presidente, VP (2x), Secretario, Tesorero
 - Comité de nominaciones.
 - Trabaja para reclutar nuevos miembros de la junta.
 - propuesto Comité de nominaciones: Allison Lugo-Knapp, Constance San Juan, Kathy Warner, Kim Medic (suplente).
 - Moción para elegir, Beth, segunda Emily Lilywhite; elegido por unanimidad como se presentó
 - Kim J entregó volantes de posiciones abiertas
- Informe del Tesorero
 - Reembolsó cheques de reembolso que no fueron cobrados a tiempo.
 - La noche de cine se agregó al presupuesto por voto en noviembre General Mtg..
 - Salir a recaudar fondos todos depositados.
 - Kendra mencionó que los equipos eléctricos y de sonido están fallando y realmente necesitan ser reemplazados. Jennifer mencionó que sería genial para una partida presupuestaria de la PTA. Harmony recomendó buscar una subvención para financiar nuevos equipos.
- Informe sobre el jardín de aprendizaje al aire libre
 - Día de la pizza el 23 de enero
 - Año Nuevo Lunar FEB 21 Impulso de
 - la camiseta esta primavera - necesitará ayuda para organizar
 - Este viernes a las 8:45 am estoy es la reunión OLG
 - Todavía buscando coordinador de eventos para ayudar a organizar eventos adicionales. Danielle se comunicó con Ally Lundberg (mamá en el jardín de infantes).
- Informes del Comité
 - Noche Cultural del Año Nuevo Lunar
 - 21 de febrero
 - lecciones de rollos de ensalada con alumnos de 5to grado
 - White Lotus Lion Dance; También comenzará un programa de reclutamiento que pueden probar en el evento. La
 - rifa incluirá un conjunto de 4 pases de parque para Disneyland / California Adventure
 - Buscando sustituir la salsa de maní por una salsa de mantequilla de sol.
 - Amigos
 - canceló la Día Tre Los Magos celebración de (Tres Reyes) este año. Volviendo a analizar cómo incluir el evento el próximo año
 - Nuevo volante para reclutar nuevos miembros
 - Club de ajedrez
 - Interés inicial, pero se ha desvanecido. Buena tripulación regular, necesito más chicas. Hay mas espacio. El Sr. Barr y un par de padres han estado ayudando.
 - emergencias Comité de preparación para: sin informe
 - Running Club

- Este será el último año de Sheryl como presidenta del programa. Liz Wagner está interesada en permanecer como copresidenta, pero no quiere ser la cara pública del club de corredores. Reunión con Jennifer para estudiar la expansión a días adicionales. Compromiso de tiempo 4 horas a la semana una vez que está configurado, algunos durante los días escolares (días de club), otros fuera del horario escolar. Tres miembros del comité ayudan con la publicación de resultados, premios, procesamiento de datos. El presidente organiza el inicio (tarjetas, subvención, facilitación, etc.) El
 - plan consiste en tener tres recesos, pero no superpuestos (por director)
 - Se produjo una discusión si un miembro del personal podría llevarla a cabo e incluirla como horario de educación física
 - comité de subasta del
 - Próxima reunión el jueves por la noche
 - Trabajando en adquisiciones
 - Necesita artículos de subasta en vivo, por ejemplo, casas, eventos, etc. Los juegos de boletos de Disney 4 serán parte de la subasta en vivo.
 - Debate abierto Se
 - hizo una pregunta ¿por qué la noche no está sucediendo este año? % Las clases de inmersión en el vecindario y en el quinto grado no van debido a la falta de interés del maestro. Van indicó que muchos niños están muy decepcionados de no ir. ¿Puede la PTA proporcionar fondos si no es un evento dirigido por un maestro o una escuela? Esto ha estado ocurriendo durante tantos años que los niños esperan esto. También apareció en la reunión de la junta. ¿Hay algo que ayude a los maestros a querer ir? Jennifer dijo que el sitio web de MSED dice que es para 4to grado o grados mixtos. Jennifer se ofreció para iniciar una conversación con los maestros sobre lo que se necesitaría para restablecer el programa. La junta debe decidir en la próxima reunión votar la aprobación para financiar solo la clase de cuarto grado que va a pasar la noche. Los viajes de campo dependen de los maestros y no se pueden obligar a los viajes nocturnos. Las clases de Atkinson realizan bastantes excursiones. Una reunión de personal en marzo se dedicará a excursiones. Cada clase parece estar sola en la programación sin un marco escolar, establecer el sistema. La PTA ve dónde se gastan los fondos para las excursiones y ha notado discrepancias entre las clases. El objetivo es que las clases tengan oportunidades equitativas.

- Anuncios - ninguno

de enero de 2020

- 6th: Juegos de Baloncesto Atkinson Begins (Grados 3-5), la Lista
 10^{de}TBA: Reunión del Comité de Amigos (Todo Bienvenido!), 9 am en la Cafetería
 10º: **CANCELADO!** Día de los Reyes Magos celebración, 6: 30-8: 30 pm, Cafetería
 14º: **Reunión de la PTA (Todos Bienvenida), 6: 30-8: 00 pm, Biblioteca Atkinson (Guardería)**
 17º: Jardines al aire libre Salas de Aprendizaje (Todo Bienvenido), 8:45 am - 10:00 am
 23: 3^{er} Grado pizza día en los jardines(**revisadode31**)
 31: Atkinson PTA Noche de Cine (Todo Bienvenido), Cafeteria 2020!(tentativo)

Febrero de

- 11ª: **Reunión de la PTA (Todo Bienvenido!), 6: 30-8: 00 pm, Biblioteca Atkinson (Guardería)**
 21: Celebración del Año Nuevo Lunar (! Todo Bienvenido), 6: 30-8: 30 pm, Atkinson

Cafetería

- Aplazamiento a las 8:08
 - ** **Próxima reunión general de la PTA: martes 1 de febrero 1th, 6:30 pm - 8:00 pm**

